Gibson, Victoria

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 3:40 PM

To: Rustin, Jeff, 'Kasper, John'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'

Cc: Read, David; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Linero, Alvaro

Subject: Orlando Utilities Commission - Stanton Energy Center 0950137-035-AC

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection Div. of

Air Resource Management and is currently under review.

Link to Permit Application Documents:

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0950137/00004E8D.pdf

ARMS PA Project ID:

0950137-035-AC

Facility Name:

Orlando Utilities Commission

Florida County:

Orange

Project Description:

Obtain Air Construction Permit

Permit Application Processor:

David Read

Processor Phone:

(850) 414-7268

Processor Email Address:

David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

Received in-house:

7/16/2010

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application brocessor. If

you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,

Vickie

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary for
Trina Vielhauer, Chief, Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management
victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us

850-921-9504 fax 850-921-9533




Gibson, Victoria

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Read, David; Linero, Alvaro
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 3:40 PM
Subject: Delivered: Orlando Utilities Commission - Stanton Energy Center 0950137-035-AC

Read, David

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Linero, Alvaro

Subject: Orlando Utilities Commission - Stanton Energy Center 0950137-035-AC

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007




Gibson, Victoria

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Rustin, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 3:40 PM

Subject: Delivered: Orlando Utilities Commission - Stanton Energy Center 0950137-035-AC

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Rustin, Jeff

Subject: Orlando Utilities Commission - Stanton Energy Center 0950137-035-AC

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007




Gibson, Victoria

From: ‘ Microsoft Exchange
To: '‘Kasper, John'
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 3:40 PM

Subject: Relayed: Orlando Utilities Commission - Stanton Energy Center 0950137-035-AC

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

Kasper, John'

Subject: Orlando Utilities Commission - Stanton Energy Center 0950137-035-AC

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007




